KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Mark R. Cook, PE Director

June 19, 2018

ESM Consulting Engineers LLC
33400 8" Avenue South, Suite 205 JUN 20 2018
Kittitas Co. CDS

Ms. Laura Bartenhagen, PE RE CE 1V E

Federal Way, WA 98003

RE:  Phase 3 Division 14
Engineering Plan Submittal

Dear Ms, Bartenhagen:

We have completed a review of materials submitted to Community Development Services (May
04, 2018) and our comments appear below for your use.

1. Please provide a road design profile for Tired Creek Lane and the access roadway east of
the cul de sac.

2. Please provide roadway geometric data (horizontal alignment).

3. Please provide supporting stormwater design calculations. Please discuss the capacity of
the facility in the golf course and the anticipated capacity utilized by this proposal.

4. It appears that the sanitary sewer (8 inch) connects westerly to Phase 3 Divisions 6 to 9.
Please verify that all sewage flows are gravity flows from Phase 3 Division 14.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding our review.
Sincerely, .
Malele iz

Mark R. Cook, PE
Director/Acting County Engineer

C: Ms. Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official
Ms. Taylor Gustafson, Planner 111

411 N. Ruby St, Suite #1 TEL (509) 982-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663



